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Memorandum 
 
Date:   April 23, 2024 

To:   All Reviewing Agencies 

From:   Samuel Assefa, Director 

Re:   SCH # 2024040389 

Raisin City Water District Reorganization Project 

                                                                                                                                          

The Lead Agency has corrected some information regarding the above-mentioned 

project. Please see the attached file(s) for more specific information _Raisin City Water 

District NOE_County Stamped. All other project information remains the same.   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 



RAISIN CITY WATER DISTRICT  
455 W Fir Avenue 

Clovis, California 93611-0242 

(559) 449-2700 

 

 

April 22, 2024 

 

State Clearinghouse 

1400 Tenth Street 

Sacramento, CA 95814 

 

 

RE: SCH No. 2024040389 Notice of Exemption for Raisin City Water District 

Reorganization Project  

 

To Whom It May Concern:   

 

Our consultant representative, Jackie Lancaster, uploaded the incorrect Notice of 

Exemption PDF for the above-referenced project. Please upload the attached Notice of 

Exemption for the project. If possible, please remove the incorrect notice for High Valley 

Desert Water District as it was uploaded by mistake. If the incorrect notice cannot be 

removed, is there anything we can do about labeling it so that readers know it is 

incorrect? Whatever you can do to make the process easier is greatly appreciated.  

 

Respectfully, 

 

 

 

Laurie Sales 

Secretary to the Board 

LS: 

 

Enclosures: 1 Correct Notice of Exemption for Raisin City Water District 

 

c:  
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